Nouman Arshad

IT Assistant

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: nouman.arshad@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2009

About

Dr. Nouman Arshad is working as IT Assistant in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Nouman Arshad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Appreciation letter

F.A in Arts BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1998 - 1999
Experience	
IT Assistant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
IT Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023 - 2024
Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2017 - 2023
Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2017
Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2009 - 2012
Asst. Accountant NE&T Company Pvt Ltd. Karachi , Sector F11/1, St # 71, House# 373, Islamabad	2006 - 2007
Accountant Zen Education Consultants , Office # 5&6, Waqar Center, Saddar Rawalpindi.	2004 - 2004
Awards	
Appreciation letter	2010